

47599

Ottawa, February 17, 1920

Mr. A. R. McMaster, M.P.,
Canada Life Building,
Montreal, Que.

My dear McMaster:

I am greatly obliged for the trouble to which you have gone in looking up the law regarding redistribution. We can talk over this matter further when we meet.

I have thought it on the whole just as well to postpone the meetings I had thought of holding this week, so as to be sure of a larger attendance next week. I should be glad if you could find it possible to be on hand for the meeting in my office at ten a.m. on Tuesday next.

Yours very sincerely,

W. L. Mackenzie King Papers

Volume 55

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA